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Septemebr
Eighth
1920.

D. Oliver, Esq., 
Bonk of Montreal, 
Wellington St 
Ottawa. • »

Dear Dudley:-

, . Thanks very much for
kindness in laving my paisa hooks 
sent to me.

your 
entered and

r ^0°klng over them this
STtiFoitTZ S* tb? 1 haTe arewn a fe” ohequee** ?eh of the Baai: of tontreal”
i ta ■ ïrnL tï yct teen Presanted. As far as 
i ea i li arn they are as follovjs:

July 2nd - -Mrs. Michaels on 
Aug. 16 - Headquarters Rifle 

Association 
Royal Gan. Institute 
MeCandless & Co.

£25.00 v

10.00
5.00

72.38
17
20

these cheoues are presented 
will you please pay them.

_ 1 suppose at the end of the month
v Department will deposit another

cheque to my credit, which I would ask you to he 
goo . enough to send to the Branch here.

I also note that on July 15th 
i was charged 65$ for a stamped cheque hook. • I 
think there must he some mistake about this, 
because, as you know, I was in Metis from the 
7th of July and I h à no occasion to order a 
cheque-book.

\

; 
:


